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Carlsbad, New Mexico
Aungust 23, 1935

Dre Eo He plls
State Ceologist
Santa Fe, ilew Mexico

Desar Dr, Wells:
¥r. Chas, Staley, Drilling Superintendemt for

Re Olsen, informed me that they submitted a §10,000
blanket bond some timo ago.

Since our new bond forms have not been approved,
I gave them permission to go ahead with their drilling,
{(The drilling and casing have more than met with our

requirements.)

This well 1is & state off-set to the Atlantic State
*"C" Well :/1, on which we started to ask for an cff-set
soms time ago.

I hope this meeta with youraapproval,

Very truly yours,

nv:t

Fo Jo v”ely.
State 011 & Gas Inspector.



